Spears, Courtney

From: fHair, Sarah E CIV.CESAW CESAD (US) <Sarah.E.Hair@usace.army.mil>’
Sent: Monday, October 29, 2018 5:49 PM

To: Spears, Courtney

Cc: Connell, Brad; Surgan, Brooks R; Styron, Heather M.

Subject: [External] project update

CAUTION: External email. Do not click links or open attachments unless verified. Send all suspicious email as an
attachment to Report Spam.<mailto:report.spam@nc.gov>

All:
Just wanted to give you an update on the following projects:

Corps AID: SAW-2000-01053

Name: Frink/Captain Johns

County: Brunswick

Process: GP 291. The notice should go out later this week

Corps AID: SAW-2008-02569

Name: Richard Collette/Core Creek

County: Carteret

Process: No objection. Upland development proposed. We will issue a mod letter pending coordination with our Real
Estate Branch since most of this site is w/in Corps ROW.

Corps AID: SAW-2013-00520
Name: Casey/314 Waynick Blvd
County: New Hanover

Process: No objection. Mod letter.

Corps AID: SAW-2018-02052

Name: Hyde Investors, LLC/403 Old Causeway Road

County: Carteret

Process: No objection. Upland development. May issue a no permit required letter.

@BFPSTAID: SAW-2015-02235 )

" {Name: Port of Wilmington Turning Basin Expansion

County: New Hanover .

Process:(Standard/Ifdividual Permit. Received the application this afternoon from Dial Cordy. Will issue full public notice
once reviewed for completeness.

Have a good week.

Liz Hair
Regulatory Project Manager



